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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA? AM

The Matter of the Application of
Crimson California Pipeline L.P.
(PLC-26) for Authority to Increase
Rates Application No. for Its Crude
QOil Pipeline Services. (SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA)

A2506026

Application 25-06-026

CRIMSON CALIFORNIA PIPELINE LLP RULING REQUIRING
ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

Dated January 15, 2026, at San Francisco, California.

595180626

/s/ MINH LEQUANG
Minh LeQuang
Administrative Law Judge




A.25-06-026 ALJ/MLQ/vj4

From: LeQuang, Minh <Minh.LeQuang@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 9:37 AM

To: J[Squeri@DowneyBrand.com; DRepman@CBL PipelineLaw.com; LeQuang,
Minh <Minh.LeQuang@cpuc.ca.gov>; Assar, Amardeep
<Amardeep.Assar@cpuc.ca.gov>; Navis, Kyle <Kyle.Navis@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Rehman, Uzma <Uzma.Rehman@cpuc.ca.gcov>

Cc: ALJ Docket Office <AL]_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Process
<alj_process@cpuc.ca.gov>; AL] Support ID <alj supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: A.25-06-026 Crimson California Pipeline LLP Ruling Requiring
Additional Evidence

To all Parties:

This ruling requires Crimson California Pipeline L.P. to file testimonies or
evidence addressing Scoping Memo and Ruling Issues No. 3 and 4 by February
6, 2026.

The Docket Office shall formally file this ruling.

IT IS SO RULED.

Minh LeQuang (he / him)
Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
(213) 266-4745
Minh.lequang@cpuc.ca.gov

Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized use or
disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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